
Visitor Information for the Naegi Toyama Historical Museum 

 

The museum opened in November 1990 with the objective of acquiring and displaying 

materials of historical and cultural significance concerning the Toyama family, lords of 

Naegi domain from the Sengoku (Warring States) period (1467–1568) to the Edo period 

(1603–1867). It is located at the foot of the Naegi Castle site. 

 The museum’s exhibits on the first floor provide detailed information about the 

history and culture of Naegi domain and Naegi Castle. They include a georama of the 

castle and the frame and doors of the Kazafuki Gate, the only remaining original 

wooden structure of the castle. 

 The second-floor theme centers on Naegi domain and Buddhism. The exhibits trace 

changes in the perceptions and practice of Buddhism before and after the Meiji 

Restoration of 1868.  

 The museum’s collection includes armor and weapons that were used by the Toyama 

lords and archival materials related to Naegi Castle. About 10,000 items related to the 

Toyama family, Naegi domain, and Naegi Castle are in the collection. 


